

### **PROFILE**

Nick has dedicated his life to the art and science of communication. Having honed his skills as a university English Instructor, a Writing Centre Coordinator, an archival Researcher, and a Public Relations Agent, Nick has become an accomplished teacher, an engaging presenter, a reliable researcher, a meticulous editor, and an amicable colleague.

## CONTACT

PHONE: 780.231.4307

LINKEDIN:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/nicholasbeauchesne-314b96168

EMAIL:

nick@nixnihil.net

WEBSITE: Nixnihil.net

# **ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS**

Writing (songs, poems, essays, stories)
Singing (studio, gigs, karaoke)
Retro Gaming (NES and SNES)
Camping
Hiking
Reading
Alchemy
Music
Film

# NICHOLAS BEAUCHESNE PHD

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### **Assistant Lecturer**

University of Alberta, Edmonton, AB 2015–Present

Academic Instructor for ENGL\_103: Case Studies in Research—Adventures in Magical Literature; ENGL\_102: Intro to Critical Analysis—The Art of Magic and the Magic of Art; and ENGL\_199: English for Engineering students. Delivered classes in-person and remotely. Won Graduate Teaching Award in 2019 for exceptional student ratings.

## **Consulting Editor**

2015-Present

Edited decisions and reports issued by an Edmonton-based labor arbitrator and workplace investigator. Edited legal articles for the Constitutional Review, published out of the University of Alberta.

## Researcher

SpokenWeb 2018-Present

Conducted archival research and data analysis of literary sound recordings made by famous Canadian poets in the 1960s, 70s, and 80s. Solicited new research objects. Conducted interviews with literary figures; published podcast episodes and listening workshops. Presented discoveries to academic and general audiences alike.

## **EDUCATION**

#### University of Alberta, Edmonton, AB

Doctor of Philosophy in English (2020); GPA: 3.9

Simon Fraser University, Burnaby, BC Master of Arts in English (2012); GPA: 4.0

**Thompson Rivers University, Kamloops, BC**Bachelor of Arts in English (2011); GPA: 3.76

# **KEY SKILLS AND CHARACTERISTICS**

- Mastery of communication skills and the English language
- Uncompromising social and ethical conscience
- Friendly, courteous, and service-oriented
- Strategic; poised under pressure
- Can lead, collaborate, or support as required

References and complete work history available upon request.